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July 20, 2017 
Addendum No. 1  
RE: Contract Proposal RD-18001 
Wake County (M-0509) 
Capital Yard South Lead Extension 
 
July 27, 2017 Bid Opening    
 
To Whom it May Concern: 
 
List of attendees to the mandatory pre-bid meeting held on 7/11/17 is posted on the project 
letting site. 
 
Please download the document “RD-18001 Contract Proposal – Addendum 1” and submit 
your bids within that version. It includes all updates to the proposal outlined later and all 
updates are highlighted. 
 
Questions received from bidders with responses: 
 

1. Contract proposal page #17 under license requirements, it states that the contractor 
shall be prequalified for work codes 5010 and 5090.  Is this correct or should it be 
“or” instead of “and”?   

a. Response: Prime Contractor shall be prequalified for code 5010.  Prime 
Contractor can either also be prequalified for code 5090 or list a prequalified 
sub to meet that portion of the requirement. 

2. Are there any specialty items for this project? 
a. Response: None have been identified and listed as such. 

3. How much % of the work must the prime contractor complete? 
a. Response: Refer to NCDOT Standard Specification 108-6 Subletting of 

Contract 
4. Can you supply a track train schedule? 

a. Response: There are four daily passenger trains that either depart or arrive at 
the NCDOT Capital Yard and will pass through the project limits.  Times are 
approximately 0615, 1115, 1600, 2100 

b. Response: There are also CSX freight train operations ongoing, the 
movement and frequency is dependent on CSX’s needs.   

5. Will the contractor or Department be responsible for railroad flagging costs? 



 
 

a. Response: Department will pay CSX directly for flagging, but it is the 
Contractor’s responsibility to notify the Department and CSX at least 4 weeks 
in advance of when flagging is needed. 

6. How is handling of contaminated non-haz material within the CSX ROW handled?   
a. Response:  Per CSX’s preference, all material generated from the project 

should stay on CSX ROW, within the project limits.  In order to provide 
flexibility for CSX to determine the best location for this material, the project 
limits are extended north to near milepost S-155.0.  If no suitable location is 
identified, the material has to be hauled off-site and should be hauled to a 
CSX approved disposal site as unclassified excavation.  If material generated 
is suspected of being contaminated, the Contractor and Department will work 
with CSX’s Environmental Department to test and stockpile onsite.  
Remediation and disposal will not be part of this contract and will be 
performed by others. 

7. Do material dollars count for the Prime Contractor’s 40%? 
a. Response: Please refer to Standard Specification section 108-6 for 

requirements of performance of work and sub-letting of contracts. 
8. What is the current project estimate?  

a. Response:  The engineer’s estimate is not provided during the advertisement 
period for the contract. 

9. Please provide information on CSX’s approved ballast sources. 
a. Response:  See attached “Ballast Bifold” pages. 

10. The Office of Civil Rights contact for information on the DBE goal and Good Faith 
Effort (GFE) requirement is Lisa Wilson (919-508-1926, lhwilson1@ncdot.gov). 

 
Changes made to the Contract Proposal Document and Plans with Addendum 1 

1. Contract Proposal 
cover sheet 

Corrected a spelling error and railroad mileposts 

2. Contract Proposal 
Project Special 
Provisions 

1. Inserted Contract Time SP and updated and added 
Intermediate Contract Times to better reflect 
coordination with CSX and Transflo 

2. Added Railroad Coordination SP based on 
coordination with CSX and revision to construction 
phasing. 

3. Updated Contractor’s License Requirements to 
denote that the requirement for Code 5090 may be 
made by a pre-qualified sub-contractor. 

3. Contract Proposal 
Rail Project Special 
Provisions 

1. TW-1: Phased Construction - Phases have been 
updated and a sentence about Contractor providing 
all materials for their work has been added. 

2. TW-1 Phase 1A – Revisions made to phasing 
description. 

3. TW-1 Phase 1B – Revisions made to phasing 
description. 

4. TW-1 Phase 1C – Phase added. 
5. TW-1 Phase 2 – Revisions made to phasing 

description. 
6. TW-1 Phase 3 – Phase Deleted. 



 
 

7. TW-19 – added sentence expanding project limits 
for purpose of disposal of excess grading generated 
materials north to milepost S-155.0 

4. Project Plans 1. Phasing plans revised, see sheets CG-02, CG-10, 
CG-11, CG-11A, & CG 12 

  
 
 
If additional information is needed on this matter, please contact me at (919)707-4118 or 
bsmythe@ncdot.gov. 
 
BDS 
 

 
 

 



When it comes to railroad ballast,  
CSX has everything you need.
Starting with the railroad.
We have everything you need to fill your railroad ballast needs, 

starting with a 21,000-mile network that serves 19 different railroad 

ballast stone quarries. We have access to trap rock and granite, 

and can even provide aggregate hopper cars for your convenience. 

While most of our locations are capable of unit-train shipments, 

single-car and block shipments are also available. 

Augusta Quarry (Granite) 
Martin Marietta Materials 
3098 Superior Road
Augusta, GA 30907
706-860-1762
www.martinmarietta.com

Belle Mead Quarry (Trap Rock)
Gibraltar Rock 
484 County Route 601
Belle Mead, NJ  08502 
267-566-1804
www.silvi.com/Rock/gibraltar.asp

Cayce Quarry (Granite)
Martin Marietta Materials
2125 State Street
Cayce, SC  29033
803-796-8320
www.martinmarietta.com

Doswell Quarry (Granite)
Martin Marietta Materials 
12068 Stone Quarry Road
Doswell, VA  23047 
804-798-5096
www.martinmarietta.com

Erie Sand & Gravel (Trap Rock)
Ontario Trap Rock 
Erie-Western Pa. Port Auth.
208 East Bayfront Pkwy, Suite 201
Erie, PA  16507 
705-785-3833
www.porterie.org 

Greystone Quarry (Granite)
Vulcan Materials 
State Road 1508
Greystone, NC  27536
252-438-3161 
www.vulcanmaterials.com

Winchester Junction (Granite)
Martin Marietta Materials 
Georgia Highway 90
Junction City, GA 31812
706-860-1762
www.martinmarietta.com

Lithonia Quarry (Granite)
Hanson Aggregates 
2375 Turner Hill Road
Lithonia, GA  30058  
678-526-8535
www.heidelbergcement.com

Notasulga Quarry (Granite)
Vulcan Materials
8938 Alabama Highway 14
Loachapoka, AL  36865
205-807-4221
www.vulcanmaterials.com

Boscobel Quarry (Granite)
Luck Stone
Boscobel Plant
Luck, VA  23146 
804-784-5263
www.luckstone.com

Maryland Materials Quarry (Granite)
Maryland Materials
264 Quarry Road
North East,  MD  21901
410-287- 8177 
www.marylandmaterials.com

Lemon Springs Quarry (Granite)
Martin Marietta Materials 
1227 Willet Road
Sanford,  NC  27330 
919-776-5157
www.martinmarietta.com

Skippers Quarry (Granite)
Vulcan Materials
1459 Quarry Road/ Rte 650
Skippers,  VA  23879 
434-848-4775
www.vulcanmaterials.com

Junction City Quarry (Granite)
Anderson Columbia
2158 Packing House Road
Talbotton,  GA  31827 
706-665-2764
www.andersoncolumbia.com 

Mid-West Terminals (Trap Rock)
Ontario Trap Rock 
1800 Water Street
Toledo,  OH  43604
705-785-3833
www.tomlinsongroup.com/rock/rock.html

Rockingham Quarry 
Vulcan Materials
353 Galestown Road
Rockingham, NC  28379
910-895-2415
www.vulcanmaterials.com

Tyrone Quarry (Granite)
Hanson Aggregates 
100 Peggy Lane
Tyrone,  GA  30290
 770-964-1591
www.heidelbergcement.com 

Tyrone Quarry (Granite) 
Martin Marietta Materials 
245 Rockwood Road
Tyrone, GA  30290 
770-487-4187
www.martinmarietta.com

Westfield Quarry (Trap Rock) 
J. S. Lane & Son 
311 East Mountain Road
Westfield, MA  01085 
413-562-3694
www.jslane.com
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